

Info at NIRB

From: Davin St. Pierre <dstpierre@nirb.ca>
Sent: August-09-16 9:06 AM
To: 'Wayne Pollard, Prof.'
Subject: RE: NIRB 07YN019 - Information Request #1 Follow-Up

Hi Wayne,

I am very sorry to hear about your mother – completely understandable that family matters took priority during this time and I hope her recovery is going well.

Regarding the requested project information, the online application has been returned to you so that you can attach the supplemental documents to your online file. I would recommend waiting until all information is ready before submitting your most updated version. The documents can be uploaded under the “Material Use and Waste” tab within the “Predicted environmental impacts of undertaking and proposed mitigation measures:” section. My apologies for the confusion, we are still working through some operational quirks with our new online application portal, so your patience is much appreciated.

Should you have any additional questions please feel free to contact myself or our administrators at your convenience.

Best regards,

Davin St. Pierre, M.REM
Technical Advisor II
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik St)
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
Ph: 867.983.4615
Toll-free: 1.866.233.3033
Fax: 867.983.2594
<http://ftp.nirb.ca>

From: Wayne Pollard, Prof. [<mailto:wayne.pollard@mcgill.ca>]
Sent: August-09-16 8:52 AM
To: Davin St. Pierre
Subject: RE: NIRB 07YN019 - Information Request #1 Follow-Up

Hello Davin

Thank you for your email – I apologize for the delay providing requested information, my mother was hospitalized with a heart attack 3 weeks ago and things have been in chaos since.

However, I have completed the 140422 form in English (see attached) and am waiting for the person who does my translation to complete the Inuktitut Form. Since the Resolute top map (58F11) is not readily available on line I am still trying to obtain a digital version to be able to complete the second part of the update.

I am not quite sure where to post it on my project application on the NIRB website. Hopefully I will have my translation soon and should be able to provide all the requested information by August 15-16.

Again my sincere apologies.

Regards

Wayne

From: Davin St. Pierre [<mailto:dstpierre@nirb.ca>]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 6:49 PM
To: Wayne Pollard, Prof.
Subject: NIRB 07YN019 - Information Request #1 Follow-Up

Hello Mr. Pollard,

I hope this message finds you well. I just wanted to follow up on my July 21, 2016 Information Request letter for your amendments to "An Investigation of the Sensitivity of High Arctic Permafrost to Climate Change" project proposal to see if you have an estimated date of submission for the outstanding information. If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Best regards,

Davin St. Pierre, M.REM
Technical Advisor II
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik St)
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
Ph: 867.983.4615
Toll-free: 1.866.233.3033
Fax: 867.983.2594
<http://ftp.nirb.ca>